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The main sections include: 
· List of Legal Task Group Resources

· Reference Books and Directories

· Take Away Careers Directories

· Journals and Magazines

· Interactive Resources
· Chair of Legal Task Group Updates -  Reports from  2011 onwards
· Key Websites

· Solicitors

· Barristers

· Other Legal Professionals

· Public and Voluntary Bodies

· Course Applications

· Job Vacancy Sites
· Diversity  Issues

· General Law Careers Information 
· Events

· Jurisdictions in Scotland and Ireland
LEGAL TASK GROUP RESOURCES
Alternative Career Options for Law Students – Nick Touati (Word document 2008)
Becoming a Lawyer – Anna Preston (Word document 2009) 

Working in Human Rights – Anna Preston (Word document 2009)

Preparation for Vacation Placement Interviews or Training Contract Interviews with Law Firms – Anna Preston (Word document 2009)

Please feel free to download this resource from the Resources Section of the AGCAS website and adapt it for your own purposes. Please acknowledge the source of the materials.

The resources can be found by…….. (Not quite sure how these will be accessed on the AGCAS site – advice will have to be sought)
REFERENCE BOOKS AND DIRECTORIES
· The Law Society’s Directory of Solicitors and Barristers: Regional listings of firms of solicitors. Web version allows search by location. Click on ‘more search options’  to select firms authorised for training contracts. 
www.lawsociety.org.uk – Find a Solicitor
· Chambers and Partners – Guide to the Legal Profession: Detailed directory with solicitors and barristers listings, plus in-depth information on solicitors firms including specialist areas. Searchable directory on website. 
www.chambersandpartners.com/uk
· Legal 500: Comprehensive world wide coverage on legal service providers in over 100 countries. 
www.legal500.com
· The Bar Directory: www.thebardirectory.co.uk
· The Vault Guide to the Top 50 in London: Opinions and observations as well as facts. www.vault.com
· The Path to Pupillage, Georgina Wolf and Alexander Robson (Sweet and Maxwell, 2008) ISBN: 9781847034014
· Bewigged and Bewildered, Adam Kramer (Hart, 2007) ISBN: 139781841136516
· The Gherkin Guide to Securing a Training Contract, Gherkin Guides (Gherkin Guides, 2007) ISBN: 9780955780004

· Ultimate Guide to Training Contract Success, Craig Robinson (Ultimate Guides, 2008) ISBN: 9780956067203
TAKE AWAY CAREER DIRECTORIES

 Most of these free publications tend to arrive at Careers offices in the Autumn Term, but many are now also available online 
· Targetjobs Law: Information on legal careers and solicitors and barristers listings. www.targetjobslaw.co.uk
·  Targetjobs: Work Experience Law: Information on how to secure a vacation placement and/or mini pupillage. www.targetjobslaw.co.uk
· Targetcourses: Information about LPC and BPTC providers as well as conversion courses. www.targetcourses.co.uk
· Prospects Focus on Law: www.prospects.ac.uk/law 

· Pupillages Handbook: Barristers chambers listings with pupillages and mini-pupillages.  www.pupillageportal.com 
· Chambers Student Guide (The legal profession in England & Wales): General guide to legal careers, solicitors and barristers listings, review of the top 100 firms of solicitors and information on their specialist areas. Includes trainees’ own views of their firm. www.chambersstudent.co.uk
· The Training Contract & Pupillage Handbook: In association with the Trainee Solicitors’ Group – directory of training contracts, firm profiles, areas of law, barristers, careers advice.  No online version available at present. Purchasable copies available at  www.lawcareers.net
· Student Guide : www.lex100.com to the top 100 law firms – firm profiles, application advice.
JOURNALS AND MAGAZINES

· The Law Society’s Gazette: The Law Society’s magazine – covers wide range of law firms www.lawgazette.co.uk
· The Lawyer: Legal news  – mainly corporate/commercial but not always www.thelawyer.com
· Lawyer2B: Student supplement to The Lawyer. www.thelawyer2B.com
· Legal Week: Legal news. www.legalweek.com
· Times Law Supplement: Weekly (Tuesday) with regular Student Law supplements www.timesonline.co.uk/tol/business/law
· Legal Business: Senior professionals look at this to ascertain how competitor firms are doing.  www.legalbusiness.co.uk
· Counsel Magazine: Published by Lexis Nexis for The Bar Council.
· Real World Magazine- Law: www.realworldmagazine.com/law
INTERACTIVE RESOURCES 
· http://www.kent.ac.uk/careers/law.htm
A comprehensive section includes a law practice interview; model CVs and cover letters for application for legal vacation work, training contracts, pupillage and mini pupillage. 

· http://www.shef.ac.uk/careers/students/worktypes/law
The Careers in Law section provides information for Law and non Law students considering a career in the legal profession. The site includes a series of informative Law talks.

· http://www.icould.com
A series of 29 Law and Order online videos found under Employment Sector, then Job Type 

· http://juniorlawyers.lawsociety.org.uk
A series of webinars including ‘Securing a Training Contract’ and ‘The Training Contract –what you need to know’ found under ‘A Career in 

Law’

· http://www.college-of-law.co.uk/Inside-track
A series of podcasts containing interviews with leading legal professionals exploring  a range of topical legal issues and how the next generation of lawyers will need to prepare for the changing labour market.
CHAIR OF LEGAL TASK GROUP UPDATE REPORTS
KEY WEBSITES
SOLICITORS

·  Law Society: www.lawsociety.org.uk . 
· Solicitors Regulation Authority: www.sra.org.uk -The representation and regulation functions of the former Law Society are now divided between the web site for the Law Society (representation) which currently hosts a careers section. This may move to the Solicitors Regulation Authority site (regulation). 

· Junior Lawyers Division of the Law Society: www.juniorlawyers.lawsociety.org.uk/career - includes information for students and training/recruitment information. 
· Legal Aid Practitioners Group: www.lapg.co.uk:  – news, information, directory of legal aid firms and occasional vacancy advertising 

· Solicitors Pro Bono Group:  www.lawworks.org.uk:  - information for students interested in carrying out pro bono work. 
· Solicitors Online: www.solicitors-online.com – produced by the Law Society, this allows you to choose a location and obtain a complete list of firms in that area

· Trainee Solicitor Surgery: www.traineesolicitorsurgery.co.uk – free E book ’10 Insider Tips for Making Successful Training Contract Applications’
BARRISTERS

· The General Council of the Bar: www.barcouncil.org.uk In the Careers and Training section of the site, you will find ‘It’s Your Call – a Career at the Bar’ available as a pdf download.
· Bar Standards Board:  www.barstandardsboard.org.uk - regulation issues
· Pupillage Portal:  – www.pupillages.com - Lists all pupillage vacancies in England and Wales
· The Inns of Court: 
· Gray’s Inn www.graysinn.org.uk
· Inner Temple: www.innertemple.org.uk
· Lincoln’s Inn: www.lincoln’sinn.org.uk
· Middle Temple: www.middletemple.org.uk
OTHER PROFESSIONAL BODIES
· Institute of Legal Executives:  www.ilex.org.uk – includes training and careers information. 
· Institute of Paralegals: www.instituteofparalegals.org – includes careers and job information
· Association of Law Costs Draughtsmen: www.alcd.org.uk 

· National Association of Licensed Paralegals: www.nationalparalegals.com 

· Council for Licensed Conveyancers: www.conveyancer.org.uk
· Law Student Forum: www.lawstudentforum.co.uk
· The Institute of Baristers’Clerks: www.ibc.org.uk
· Law Centres Federation: www.lawcentres.org.uk
PUBLIC AND VOLUNTARY BODIES
· The Crown Prosecution Service: www.cps.gov.uk
· Her Majesty’s Court Service: www.hmcourts-service.gov.uk
· Criminal Records Bureau: www.crb.gov.uk
· Department for Constitutional Affairs: www.dca.gov.uk
· Solicitors in Local Government: www.slgov.org.uk/careers
· The Government Legal Service: www.gls.gov.uk
· The Legal Services Commission: www.legalservices.gov.uk
· Law Commission: www.lawcom.gov.uk
· Ministry for Justice: www.justice.gov.uk
COURSE APPLICATIONS
· Central Applications Board for full-time LPC and GDL courses: www.lawcabs.ac.uk 
· Online application system for the Bar Professional Training Course: www.barprofessionaltraining.org.uk
JOB VACANCY SITES
· www.lawcareers.net 
· www.pupillages.com 
· www.lawgazette.co.uk 
· www.the-lawyer.co.uk 
· www.targetjobs.co.uk

HYPERLINK "http://www.targetjobs.co.uk/law"/law 
· www.prolaw.co.uk 
· www.totallylegal.com 
· www.chambersrecruitment.com
· www.lawcrossing.co.uk
· www.legaljobspot.com
· www.lpc-law.co.uk
· www.legalweekjobs.com
· www.legaljobsboard.co.uk
· www.simplylawjobs.com
· www.ten-percent.co.uk
DIVERSITY ISSUES
· Deaf Lawyers: www.deaflawyers.org.uk - Set up by a group of deaf solicitors, barristers and law students to share information and raise awareness. 
· Group for Solicitors with Disabilities: www.gsdnet.org.uk
· The Society of Visually Impaired Lawyers: www.sovil.org.uk
· Chances Events: www.target-events.co.uk - Part of the Target Chances website, includes events for ethnic minority students interested in the legal profession. 

· Black Lawyers Directory: www.onlinebld.com - Includes careers information and networking events for students.  The ‘Legal Launch Pad programme’ details, targeted at first and second year law students from ethnic minorities, are located under the ‘Legal Gateway’.
· Black Solicitors Network: www.blacksolicitorsnetwork.co.uk 
· Employability: www.employ-ability.org.uk  - Is a not-for-profit organisation dedicated to assisting people with all disabilities into employment, and often advertises work experience opportunities as well as permanent positions.
· Law Society Diversity Access Scheme: www.lawsociety.org.uk intends to provide 40 LPC sponsorships in 2011 as well as work experience and mentoring. The number of sponsorships is due to increase to 50 in 2012. Applications open in January.

· Open 2011 – A Legal Careers Event for Disabled Students: www.open-to-you.com  is designed for students interested in the challenges of a legal career, but due to a disability, may consider that a career in law may not be for them.

· Sponsors for Educational Opportunity (SEO) London: www.seo-london.org not for profit organisation that helps penultimate year undergraduate students from under-represented ethnic minority backgrounds to gain summer internships at some of the most prestigious corporate law firms.
GENERAL LAW CAREERS INFORMATION SITES
· Law Careers Net: www.lawcareers.net: In association with the Trainee Solicitors’ Group – solicitors, barristers, courses, news, vacancies and sign up for LC.N Weekly email newsletter. Useful ‘Myself’ exercise which allows individuals to assess their suitability for the legal professions and start to build evidence of their suitability in preparation for applications and interviews
· Target Jobs:  www.targetlawzone.com: Associated site for Target Law – careers information, solicitor and barrister listings, courses, application and interview advice
· Prospects Law : www.prospects.ac.uk Go to ‘Industry Insights’> ‘Legal Services’– legal sector information and information resources. 
· All About Law:  www.allaboutlaw.co.uk inside information, tips and advice on all aspects of a career in law, plus discussion forums and blogs from trainees, pupils and lawyers.

· Inside Buzz: www.insidebuzz.co.uk offers students and graduates the chance to browse through thousands of quotes from actual law employees. Inside view into interviews and salary information.

EVENTS
· City Solicitors’ Educational Trust (CSET) Law Summer School : 100 residential places for first year law students to explore a career in law, build their skills and access personalised careers advice. www.cset.org.uk/summerschool
· Law Fairs: www.prospects.ac.uk under Careers Advice, Careers Fairs
· Open Evenings/ Days and Employer Presentations: www.lawcareers.net. Information, then Diary
JURISDICTIONS IN SCOTLAND AND IRELAND
Scotland

· The Law Society of Scotland: www.lawscot.org.uk
· Scottish law Firm Directory: www.scottishlaw.org.uk/lawfirms
· Scottish Paralegal Association: www.scottish-paralegal.org.uk
· Solicitor, Scotland – AGCAS Occupational Profile: www.prospects.ac.uk/links/SolicitorScot
Ireland

· The law Society of Ireland: www.lawsociety.ir
· Solicitors and Legal sites in Ireland: www.venables.co.uk/ireland.htm
· The Law Society of Northern Ireland: www.lawsoc-ni.org
· The Bar Council of Northern Ireland: www.barlibrary.com
· Solicitors and Legal sites in Northern Ireland: www.venables.co.uk/firmnort.htm
For jurisdictions in Europe, USA, Canada, Australia and New Zealand, Asia, Africa and worldwide please see www.kent.ac.uk/careers/siteslaw.htm
Susan Rees – 20/1/2011
